GOVERNOR'S REGULATORY REVIEW COUNCIL

This section of the Register contains information submitted for publication by the Governor's Regulatory Review Council. The Five-year Review Schedule is listed and will be updated as necessary. Also in this section will appear the tentative agendas for the monthly Council meetings and summaries of action taken by the Council at the monthly meetings.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING AND AGENDA OF THE APRIL 4, 2000 GOVERNOR'S REGULATORY REVIEW COUNCIL

Under A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is given to members of the Governor's Regulatory Review Council and the general public that the Governor's Regulatory Review Council will hold a regular meeting, open to the public, on **TUESDAY**, **APRIL 4**, **2000**. This meeting will be **at 9:00 a.m.** in the auditorium on the first floor at the **INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION**, **800 W. WASHINGTON**, **PHOENIX**, **ARIZONA**. For additional information call the Governor's Regulatory Review Council office at (602) 542-2058. Under A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3), the Governor's Regulatory Review Council may vote to go into executive session, which will not be open to the public, for the purpose of obtaining legal advice on any item on the agenda.

A. 9:00 A.M. - CALL TO ORDER

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MARCH 7, 2000 MEETING

C. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

D. CONSIDERATION OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW REPORTS:

- DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES (F-00-0302)
 Title 9, Chapter 19, Article 1, Administrative Organization, Duties and Procedures; Article 2, Duties Regarding
 Live Births; Article 3, Duties of Persons Responsible for Death Records; Post-Mortem Procedures; and Article 4,
 Access to Records; Copies; Fees
- DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (F-00-0401) Title 15, Chapter 7, Article 2, General Provisions; Article 3, Licensing Provisions; Article 4, Tax Provisions; Article 5, Suspension; Revocation; Appeals; and Article 6, Hearing and Appeal Procedures
- 3. INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF ARIZONA (F-00-0403) Title 20, Chapter 5, Article 5, Elevator Safety Administrative Regulations
- INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF ARIZONA (F-00-0404) Title 20, Chapter 5, Article 8, Occupational Safety and Health Rules of Procedure Before the Industrial Commission of Arizona
- 5. INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF ARIZONA (F-00-0405) Title 20, Chapter 5, Article 10, Wage Claims
- DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (F-00-0406) Title 15, Chapter 10, Article 1, Appeal Procedures; Article 2, Administration; Article 3, Authorized Transmission of Funds; Article 4, Reimbursement of Fees and Other Costs Related to an Administrative Proceeding
- DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (F-00-0407) Title 17, Chapter 4, Article 9, Administrative Hearings, Rehearings and Appeal
- 8. DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION (F-00-0408) Title 17, Chapter 9, Article 1, School Bus Minimum Standards

E. CONSIDERATION OF RULES:

- DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION (AR-00-0307) Title 2, Chapter 10, Article 1, Coverage and Claims Procedure; and Article 2, Loss Prevention Amend: R2-10-101 through R2-10-108, and R2-10-201 through R2-10-207 New Section: R2-10-109
- DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (AR-00-0401) Title 3, Chapter 6, Article 2, Joint Ventures (New Article) New Article: Article 2 New Sections: R3-6-201 through R3-6-204
- BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE EXAMINERS (AR-00-0402) Title 4, Chapter 45, Article 1, General Provisions Amend: R4-45-102
- 4. BOARD OF APPRAISAL (AR-00-0403) Title 4, Chapter 46, Article 4, Standards of Practice **Amend:** R4-46-401

F. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING:

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE UP TO 24 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY REQUEST A REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION, SUCH AS A SIGN LAN-GUAGE INTERPRETER, BY CONTACTING 542-2058. REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATION.

A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND BACKGROUND MATERIAL PROVIDED TO COUNCIL MEMBERS (WITH THE EXCEPTION OF MATERIAL RELATING TO POSSIBLE EXECUTIVE SESSIONS) IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION AT THE COUNCIL'S OFFICE, 1400 WEST WASHINGTON, SUITE #270, PHOENIX, AZ 85007.